
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 6/26/2014 4:29:19 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: quick chat? 

Sadly no... Going up to the lake 

Michael 
Sent from my iPhone 
Geek Is Chic 

On Jun 26, 2014, at 3:48 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

One more thing: are you going to the league of conservation voters thing 
tonight?? 

From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:26 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: quick chat? 

Just tried your work line. Sorry that I was hard to pin down - way too much 
going on today © 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:18 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: quick chat? 

You were gone in a flash this morning! 

If you have a couple minutes, would you give me a call? 

Nothing urgent. 



Thx 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


